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BEFORE THE ‘
OIl- CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN RE:

)

)

Aurora Gasoline Company's application )

for an order consolidating Lots 3 and 4 )
in Section 29-18S-39E, NMPM, Lea County, )} Gase No. 332

)

)

)

)

New Mexico, into a single proration unit
of 51.95 acres, and special adjustment
of allowable on said unit. :

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

December 20, 1951

(Mr. White reads the application.)

G. D. SIMON,

having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. ROSS MADOLE:

MR. MADOLE: I am Ross Madole, attorney apearing for
the Aurora Gasoline Company .

Q State your name please.

A G. D. Simon.

Q What is your occupation?

A Petroleum Engineer.
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AQ Have you previously testified before the éommission?

A I have.

Q And your qualifications as an engineer were introduced
at that time?

A Yes, sir.

Q On behalf of the Aurora Gasoline Company, who is the
owner of the oil and gas lease on Lots 3 and 4, Section 29,
Township 185, Range 39E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, will
you tell the Commission as ﬁo the locatioﬁﬁof your Davis No. 1
well? |

A Yes, sir. The Aurora Gasoline Company Davis No. 1
is located in Lea County New Mexico, -- do you want No. 1 or
No. 27

Q No. 1.

A Lea County New Mexico, 330 feet from the East line,
and 9§O feet from the south line, Uni; 0, Lot 4.

Q In what‘formation is that well completed?

A - That weil is completed in the San Andres formation.

Q What is the depth to which it is completed?

f A The Aurora Davis No. 1 is completed at a total depth

! of 4,465 feet,

? |
| Q The acreage to the west of that well is held by Gulf, .
isntt it?

A Thait 1s correct,
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Q Has there been a well completed in that formation to

the west of your Davis No. 1 well?
A Yeé, sir. That well being the Gulf R. D. Davis No. 1l.
Q Has there bgen a well comple ted by W. H. Black Drilling
Company to the east over in Texas? |
A | Yes, sir, the W. H. Black Drilling Compény recently

completed the E. E. Jones "A" Well No. 3.

Q Is that well producing from the same formation?
A Yes, sir.
Q Do you know the allowable being run from that well

at the present time?
A No, sir, I do not.
Q Do they have an application before the Railroad

Commission of Texas for a discovery allowable, based on that

well?
A Yes, sir.
Q At the present time, what is the allowable being

produced from your Davis No. 17

A The allowable for the Davis No. 1 at this time is

3L barrels per day.

Q@+ If these two lots are combined for proration purposes,

i do you think that the establishment of such a proration unit

§§will fully protect the correlative rights of this applicant

i
B

i and adjacent land owners?
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A 1 do.

2\ Q And prevent waste?
3 i A Yes, sir.
4
\ Q Also, is it not true that Skelly, to the south of
S\
you, Lot 4, has staked a location?
(&)
‘ A Yes, sir. -
2
u Q For a well to this same formation?
8t
il .
g “ A Yes, sir, they have.
i
Ou Q How far south is it jocated from your south line of
Lot L?
11
§. 4 . Py - .
19 “ A i believe it is 330 feet
13:‘ Q - Has Humble on the Texas side staked a 1ocation of a
|
|
14 diagonal offset to your Lot L to the southeast?
16 | A Yes, sir, 1 think they have.
16 \ Q Also included in this application is an application
i unit

17 j for establishment of a proration/for the ¢learfork and known

18 | a5 Davis No. 2 Well?

.
19 1 A Yes, SiTe
zokl Q please statefor the record the jocation of the
2 %Davis No. 2 well.
=2 % A The Davis No. 2 well is located in Syction 29, Range
Nl . .
23 1’;:% 39 E.

Q 18 South?

A 18 South.
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39 East.

It is 1980 feet from the south line, and 330 feet

east line,

To what formation has that well been drilled?

That well has been drilled to the Clearfork formation.
Has that well been completed?

No, sir. It is now in the process of being completed.

When completed, from what formation will it produce?

- It will produce from the Clearfork formation.

Are these separate and distinct sands from the San

Andres formation?

A

lot?

A

Yes, sir.
What is the total depth of that well?
That well is now bottomed at a TD of 6433.

Are there any wells in that formation offsetting this

There are no direct offsets. However, it was drilled

for the purpose of diagonally offsetting the W. H. Black-E. E.

Jones "A" No. 2 and the W. H. Black-E. E. Jones WB" Well, No. 1

Q

Issthe Well No, L Black on the Texas side completed

in the Clearfork formation?

A

Q.

Yes, sir.
How long has it been completed?

I don't know exactly. It has been on production for,

-5~




) | I woyld say, almost a year.
' / 2 Q In the event the two lots are combined for a proration
unit for the Clearfork formation, is it your opinion that the

establishment of such a proration unit will fully protect the

° correlative rights of the Aurora Gasolire Company and thq
° adjacent land owners; and prevent waste?
! A Yes,’sir.
. 8
E o MR. MADOLE: I have no other questions.
§ 10 MR. SPURRIER: Does anyone have a question of the witness?
N 'MR. CAMPBELL: If the Commission please, I would like to
12 ask Mr., Simon a quesﬁion or two.
o 15 ' CROSS EXAMINATION

14 | BY MR. CAMPBELL:

15 MR. CAMPBELL: My name is Jack M. Campbell of Roswell,

18 || representing the Gulf 0il Corporation.

17 Q Mr. Simon, my questions will be directed toward that
18 portion of your application relating to the establishment of

19 1 a proration unit iunsofar as it applies to the San Andres

ch%formation only.
21;& A Yes, sir.
22!% Q As I understand it, you are seeking an allowable of
25%;51/h0, combining Lots 3 and L, based upon your San Andres
!
24 ] ‘

! Well Davis No. %, is that correct?

iy}
(9]}

i A Yes, sir.
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Q In the course of drilling this Davis No. 2, of course
jou went through the San Andres formation.

A That is correct.

Q Where does your ~- where do you pick the top of the
San Andres in your No. 2 well?

A | On the Davis No. 27

Q Yes, sir.

A At a minus 865.

Q And where did you pick the top in your No. 1?

A At a minus 851.

Q Then you show the San Andres in your No. 2 to be
14 feet.lower than your No. 1, is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Could you state how much of your pay section you

have opened in your No. 1 well, do you know?
A Yes, sir, we feel we have approximately 20 feet.
Q Do you know where the water table may be, given in
your producﬁion from that well? |
z A Yes, sir. We feel that the well is bottomed very

close to the water table. We are taking that picture as being

" 1the worse possible situation that could have developed. We

3 ) - | e
rare now producing from the Davis No., 1 less than 1% water,

1
i

ﬁbut there is a distinct percentage of water being produced

“with that well. Consequently we feel we are very, very near,

Is]

-,'-
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even perhaps just immediately above, the water table.

Q Now, on yeur No., 2 well, when you went through the
San Andres, did you make any tests of that formation?

A We.did. Would you like me to go into that?

Q Yes. Would you state the nature of thg tests and what
the results showed?

A We took two so-called tests; one, we cored the

formation, and secondly, we drill-stem tested’phe formation.
Let me give you thé data on the drill-stem tesﬁ. The drill
stem test consisted of an interval from minus 861 to minus
884 with the top of the porosity at a minus 065. The results
of the test were as follows: We recovered 720 feet of slightly
0il and gas cut salt water; and 1980 feet of sulphur water.
Our core énalysis, as performed by Core Laboratories, Inc.,
who do petroleum reservoir engineering work, submitted the
following report on the Davis No. 2: I will read directly
from this and submit it as an exhibit.

Formation occurring between the depth L4450 and 4460
contained very low permeébility, and is not expected to produce
appreciable quantities. One foot of the formation in the

interval is permeable and occurs at the depth 4458 to L459;°

| Fluid properties measured in this foot of formation indicate

!

'ﬁ gas production. The formation from LL60 to L4477 feet contains

1 appreciable permeability and sizeable fluid properties. These

~8-
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fluid properties indicate o0il production to the depth L4470
feet. Formations between 4470 and LL77 feet contain a somewhat
higher water saturation, which might indicate this zone to be
in a transitional state from oil to water production.

Q Based on the results of your drill stem test in which
you recovered 720 feet of o0il and gas cut salt water and 1980
feet of sulphur water, would you consider the San Andres
formaﬁion in your Davis No. 2 ﬁo be a commercial oil well?

A I do, and I would like to inject some-other informatioh
into the --

Q  Go ahead.

A -- into the situation here. I would like to make
direct reference to the W. H. Black-dJones "AM 3. The tbp
of the porosity in that well was found at -860. The TD -86k,
leaving a net of 4 feet of pay from which that well is now
producing. That well, on potential test, produced in the
neighborhood of ten barrels per hour. Going back to the
Aurora Davis No.>2, as I stated before, the top of the porosity
was -865. Comparing the‘Tﬁ in the Jones A-3 and the Aurora
Davis No. 2, it can be seen that the Jones A-3 is bottomed.

one foot above the porosity in the Aurora Davis No. 2. I would

like to bring out the fact that the Jones A-3 did not make any |

< i

~water during its potential test, and to date is still not making

any water. Jumping over to our core analysis, it is quite

-9-
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indicative that the eﬁtire San Andres formation in the area
is extremely permeable and very highly porous. And the core
analysis as taken on the W. H. Black-Jones A-3, entirely bears
”thdﬁ fact out. The core analysis on the Jone A-3 further
indicates that vertical fracturing is present. Accordingly,
we feel that if vertical fracturing is present in the Jones A-3)]
which is bottomed one foot above the porosity in the Aurora
Davis No. 2, that at the rate of at least 10 barrels an hour
there would have been some water produced.

Lets go back to the water table as we have picked it in
ithe worse situation relative to the Aurora Gasoline Company,
which is at -871. We are 6 feet above the water table in the
tAurora Davis No. 2. Now, if the Black-Jones A-3 is producing
at a rate of 10 barrels an hour from 4 feet of pay, I don't
think it is unreasonable to believe that a producer could
not be made out of the Aurora Davis No. 2 6 feet above the
water table, and which is only one foot with respect to the
porosity above the total depth in the Jones AQB. I personally

supervised the coring and the drill stem testing on the Aurora

Davis No. 2, and had the opportunity to inspect the cores

}as taken on the Gulf Davis No. 1, and the Black-Jones A-3.
1 ,

Lk i

?And from what I could detect from looking at the cores under

|

ila micrcscope, all three cores contain the same type of formation
‘and the same type of porosity, which was both oolitic and

| ~10-
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granular, and there is no doubt in my mind those are the
same formation, San Andres.

Q Despite thét, Mr. Simon, it is correct, isntt it, the
test you made in that formation did not indicate any oil-
production. There was no oil recovered; was there?

A The salt water was cut with oil and gas.

Q The Jones No. 3 Well you are referring to is tte one which
offsets the Davis No. 1 producer to the south of the No. 2
well?

A That is correct.

Q Do you feel that the -- would you recommend to your

company they complete the No. 2 well in the San Andres?

‘A Would I recommend it at this time? I can't very well do

that for the simple reason that the original intention of
that well was to meet a Clearfork obligation, and not for

a San Andres test. I would like to go on to further state
that the chief purpose of drill stem testing and coring the
San Andres section was for the determination of the water
table., We know definiﬁely we are producing some water ih the
Aurora Davis No. 1.

MR. GAMPBELL: I think thatts all.

~11-




1 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

< |lBy MR. MADOLE:

- 3 Q Mr. Simon, the drill stem test made was made beiow

Pq|
* |[the water line that you knew at the time, wasntt it?

(2}

A That is correct.
6
Q The Davis No. 2 well, I think you mentioned, was
7
drilled to comply with a drilling obligation in the assignment
8
to Aurora, wasn't that true?
Q
A That is correct.
10 .
1 Q And the test in the No. 2 well as to the San Andres
1 . .
12 was for the purpose of determining the water table?
o A That is correct.
> 13
14 Q As my figures ~- I am not an engineer -- but the test

15 [[drill stem test, was run from LA454 to L4777, wasn't it?

| 16 A That is correct.
17 Q 2 7 feet.
’ 18 A Yes, sir.
18 Q And -assuming you -- how far below the water line
20 lwas that test made? 4
21 A Direct reference is again made to the Core Lab's
22 | |

reporﬁ where they state that the formation between L4470 and

L477 contains a somewhat higher water saturation in the above i

a2
the

fﬁnterval that was cored. And this may indicate that the zone

oyl
v}

‘to be in a transitional state from oil to water production.
,
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Q Mr. Simon, have you been testing for the purpose of
completing a well in the San Andres, the drill stem test
would have been cbnducted otherwise than with 27 feet of
testing wouldp't it?

A I want to state it definitely would. .In'fact, we
would have no doubt employed the same type of
completion program that the Gulf 0il Corporation and the
W. H. Black Drilling Company employed, and they cored very
small intervals, as much as two or three feet aé:a time,
For the very simple reason that they very definitely wanted
to stay high enough above the water table.

MR. MADOLE: I have no further. gquestions.

RECRQSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CAMPBELL:

Q I am not sure I understood one or two answers, Mr. Simon.
You didnt't state the drill stem test was entirely below the

water table?

A No, sir.

Q A portionws below your estimate of the water table.
A Yes, sir.

Q And a portion up in the same zone now producing on

. your Davis No. 1?

A Yes, sir.
MR, CAMPBELL: That's all.

~13-
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MR. SPURRIFR: Anyone else have a question of this

witness?

MR. WHITE: I have one question here.
By MR. WHITE:

Q Take your three lots and you are asking us to extend
the lot on the east to include the one immediately to the west -

MR. MADOIE: No, they run north and south, Lots 3 and 4

(Off the record) ‘

MR. MADOLE: As our Exhibit No. 1, we wouldvlike to
introduce the contour map from which the witness testified.

MR. SPURRIER: Without objection it would bs received.

MR. MADOLE: As Exhlbit No. 2 we would like to introduce
the location of the Aurora Casoline Company's Davis No. 1 well.
As our Exhibit No. 3 we would like to introduce the locsation
of the Aurora Gasoline Companyt!s Davis No. 2 well. As our
Exhibit No. 4 we would like to introduce the locgtion of the
Gulf Davis No. 1 well. As our Exhibit No. 5 we would like to
introduce the location of the A-3 Black-Jones well in Texas.
As our Exhibit 6 we would like to introdﬁce the drill stem
testing data on the Davis No. é Aurors. As our Exhibit No. 7

we would like to introduce the core analysis of the Aurora

Gasoline No. 2 Davis well, As our Exhibit No. 8 we would like

to introduce the core snalysis on the Black-Jones A~3 well.

MR. SPURRIER: Without objection these Exhibits will

be received, 2 through 8.

14
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R. L. BOSS,
having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CAMPBELL:

Q Will you state your name and ths company by whom
you are employed? |

A R. L. Boss, employed as zone geologist by the Gulf
0il Corporation.

Q Have you testiflied previously befors.this Commission?

A T have.

MR. CAMPBELL: Is the Commission satisfied with the
qualifications of the witness?

MR. SPURRIER: They are.

Q Mr. Boss, are you acquainted with recent discoveries
that have been made in Section 29, Township 18S, Range 39E,
Les County; New Mexico?

A I-am.

Q What is Gulf's interest in that immediate area?

A Gulf hés several tracts in thé immediate area. One,

comprising the southwest quarter of Section 29, Townshlp 188,

Range 39E, NMP¥, which « on which - we have completed a well

iqui te recently to the San Andres pay.
i %

i Q That is lmmediately west of the Aurora Company's Davis

‘No. 1, is that correct?

A That is true.

~15«
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Q I hend you what has been marked Gulf Exhibit No. 1.
I will ask you to state what that is.

A That is our intesrpretation of the San Andres
structure in that 1mmediate area. At least on the evidencs
from the electrical logs and well samples.

Q What does that map show with respect to the
structural position of the Davis No. 2 well of the Aurora
Gasoline Compeny?

A It merely shows the relative structure position
between the several wells in the aréa;y

Q What i1s the relative position as shown by your
Interpretation upon the Davis No. 1 well and the Davis No. 2

well?

A Well according to our determination of the San Andres
datum formation of these wells, which has been based on both
electrical logs and schilumber jays, but corrected to the =~
to the electrical log, rather -« our interpretation is that the
No. 2 Davis well, Aurora Davis, is 18 feet low to the No. 1:
That is, on tﬁe‘top of the San Andres formation.

Q ‘Are you acquainted with tests that have been taken
and reports that have been made with reference to those tests

on tne Aurora Davis No. 2 well?

A I am,

Q W1ill you just state to the Commission what your

??understanding of the test and the rssults is and what your
il

» "16-
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conclusion is based on that information.

A The record we obtained of those tests on the Aurora
Davis No. 2 was identlcal with that reported by Mr. Simon.
And our interpretation of those ~ of these data -~ is that since
the test included the top of the San Andres and an additional
section of some 23 feet, that all or sny part of what might
hnv§ been commercially productive was included in that test,
and the results of the test in our opinion do not indicate
that this particular well would be a commercial well from the
San.AndreS pa}. The small amount of o0il that wag obtained

despite the fact that there was some o0il, 1t was negligible

‘apparently, and a well 90 feet from our No. 1 well which is
quite prolific from this pay, 1t would be our intserpretation
there would be more o0il recovery in addition to the water if
the San Andres were commercially productive in this location.
Q@ In other words 1t 1is your conclusion from the
information you have, based on these tests taken by the Aurora
Gasoline Company, that the test doesn't indicate that the
Davis No. 2 would be an 01l well in the San'Andres, is that
correct?
ﬂ A Thet 1s our interpretation.

- Q I notice on Gulf's Exhibit 1 there is a line, east-

'west line, drawn through the Davis No. 2 well in Iot 3. Will

1
]

+ ;you state to the Commission the purpose of that line?

|

&0 A The indiczted dip on that portion of the structure is;

-17-~
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north. Therefore it is conceivable that a portion of that

ecreasge 1is underlain by oil in the San Andres formastion. And
that portion would be the up diﬁ or the southern part of the
lot. By dréwing a line, east-wéest line, through well No. 2
would divide the Iot No., 3 in two almost identical portions.

According to our information on that survey 1n the aresa, the

information given is the southern portion of Lot 3,12.95 acres,
northern part 13.01 acres. Since the oil would be up dip, the
12.95 acres conceivably could contailn some oil. ﬁIn that

consequence Gulf's positioﬁ is that by uniting that portion of
Iot 3 with the 25.99 acres in Iot 4, it would approach 39 acres-

38.94 acres to be exact - which 1s very close to the basic 40

acre unit. And on that reasoning @Gulf would have no objection
to the Aurora obtaining the basic 40 acre allowable on thelr

well.
Q@  In other words, Gulf is not seeking as a result of

our interpretation of this Davis No. 2 well to restrict Davis
No. 1 to 25/40 allowable?

A No.

Q You would be willing to concede the possibllity of

production in the southern part of Iot 3, and wouldn't object

to a normal 40 acre unit allowable for the Davis No. 1 well in

the San Andres?
A That is correct.
MR. CAMFBELL: I belleve that's all.

18-
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2 || BY MR- MADOLE:

Q  Mr. BoSSs your in
o Core ILaporator

it of the core snalysis of th

n - did you nhave the

terpretatio
ries &b the

3

\
|

bene

5\ time yOU made your interpretationa?

6“ A No, sir.

‘7“ Q Tsn't it true then that - anQ you dontt question

8 \\ thoge coOTe analysis in any way?

9\[ A No, 8ire , \
U)* Q isntt 1% true that the me thod of thgltest which was \
11\\m ade - strike that pleasé: Tnere 18 & definite water 4drive \

Tnere 18 & water drive? |

in this formation 38n't there?

12V
13 \ A Well the preliminary datea suggesbts that.
14 || Q A weter drives If the test wes made below the water
8 indicated and testified t0, 1sn't 1% very possible
ay 1% would

ou would 4rsv¥ your salt wateT out in such & W
r oil in that sa

being bel

e the test of that

that ¥
nd where you mad

15 \\ 1ine, @8 W&
|
\
i
|
!
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dapown oubt you
ow the water 1lin

18 icharacter? In other words,
ery easily

test you could v

) l‘\\poin'b gnd if you made & 27 foot
ZOiﬁpull your water in ghead of your oil so that 1t wouldn't be &
|
leatrue gest of your o1l content?
22 % A it possibly would not pe a true test. HoweVver, I
And under the conditions

ve a Vvery suggestive.

1 cammob help D

33 think 1t would
re oil

particular well

vt feel that mo

23 #of this
this test nad there peen any
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oil there.
Q But you are not testify;pg,that there pessibly is
more oil there?

A No.

MR. MADOLE: Thatis all.
MK. SPURRIER: As evidenced by the trace of oil in the

recovery.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q - Mr. Boss, your position is simply based on the

+

Information provided by tests taken by Aurors themselves.
There isn't sufficient evidence of production from that well
to justify attributing to it acreage for the basis of an
sdditional allowsble?

A That 1s true. The down dip portion of the lot would
certainly be below the water table, and thereby I think the
test has condemned at least that portion of Lot 3. We will
cohcede there is o0il under the»remaining or up dip portion.
And with tha£ and the 25 acres in Lot 4 approsching the unit,
it 18 our idea that that would be a more equitaeble allowable

than based on 51 gand a frection scres.

RECROSS EXAMINATTON

By MR. MADOIE:

P Q Mr. Boss, did you have the benefit of the core

’3fanalysis in the A-3 Jones-~Blasck well when you made your

r

-20=
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A  No, sir.
Q You didn't have that?
A No, sir.
- Q Then yéu have no reason to question the information

testified to by Mr. Simon as to the depth and footage that
they are producing from?

A No,; sire.

Q Would that effect your interpretation?

A I think not,

Q If the core analysis indicate they are producing
from between 4 and 5 feet of sand lime above the water table
and the core analysis show that the Davis No. 2 well has in
excess of 6 feet, 1isn't there a very good possibility that a -
well could be completed in the Davis No. 2 well?

A Core analysis are not complete indicatilons of the

performance of the reservoir. They &ré a close approsach, one

of .our ‘best methods, but the performance of reservoirs

sometimes, quite froquently, doesn't follow the evidence that

core analysis gives. 1In other words, 1f you had s core analysis

and from that would meke an estimate of the recoverable fluids

from the reservoir, the actual well performance doesn't follow

fithat exactly.

il

i ; Q Those findings could not be disregarded in your

iy
i iInterpretation though, could they?

-21-
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A They would have to be considered as evidence,
MR. MADOLE: That's sall.
MR. WHITE: I would like to ssk Mr. Simon a question.

(Mr. Simon resume the stand)
By MR. WHITE:

Q If we assume your analysis 1is correct and there is

oil in that particular formation in the No. 2 well, what
reason can you offer as to why the Commission should givg you
more than a normal 40 acre unit allowable on No. 1? .

A Would you pleass state the question again?®

MR. WHITE: Will you read it, please?

(Reporter reads the guestion.)

MR. MADOLE: Is that engineering question or law question? |

MR. WHITE: 1If we even assume there is oil in the formation

in the No. 2 well and you are not producing from that formation
in the No. 2, wﬁat you are asking for 1s to give you more than
a8 40 acre normal al lowsble on your No. 1.

MR. MADOLE: You have 52/40 acres. Our proration in New

Mexico is.on a flat acreage basis. And also your statute
provides that you will not drill unnecessary wells, Therefore
from your question you would make it necesssry to drill an
additional well on Lot 3 wheﬁ the correlative rights could be
protected on a gtraight acreage basis.

MR. WHITE: That's all T have.’

MR. SPURRIER: Would Aurorsa consider making more tests on

-22-
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this particular producing formation in that No. 2 Davis?

MR. MADOLE: I am not an engineer. I don't know what =
wve would be glad to do anything the Commission wants. We are
not adverse to doing anything you would suggest.

MR. SPURRIER: The Commission is faced with two divergent
opinions on the same amount of testing and it is up to the
Commission to decide whether you get 40 or 52. One allowable
or 52/40 of an allowable.

| MR. SIMON: Mr. Spurrier, would you please state what type
of test you had reference to?

| MR.VSPURRIER: If you are willing to make any further
test, what you make is up to you.

MR. SIMON: It would be impossible to test the Dsvis No. 2
because the formation has been cased off and we sre now attempts+
ing to produce from the Clearfork, and the only other method
wvhich could be employed would be the drilling of another well,

MR. SPURRIER: Does anyone have a further questioh of
either witness?

MR. BLYMN: Mr. Chairman, I would like to meke a statement

and possibly lead to a question. Inasmuch as the Davis No. 1

1s 330 feet from Texas it appears there is a chance for

correlative rights to be affected across the State line. If I

fmight I would 1like to ask of the Aurora if the property ownersf

?and the Texss Rallrosd Commission have been informed of their

' ‘application pending bsfore this Commission now?

-2
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5 ' to the Commission with reference to the very thing Mr. Blymn

i
i
'

MR. MADOLE: Mr. Blymn, they were included as adjacent

owners in the applicatidn and whether or not the Commigsion
gave notice I wouldn't went ﬁo state, But they were named
and set up in the application that they were the ad jacent
owners on the Texas side.

MR. BLYMN: The Railroad Commission has been informed of
this application.

- MR, MADOLE: The notice 1s to be given by the Commission.
I do not know what notice they gave. B

‘MR, BLYMN: Thank you.

MR. MADOILE: For the record I would like to state -~ 1t
isn't testimony, it is heafsay - but Black has no objections
whatsoever to this application, and they have so stated to
Aurora.

MR. CAMPBELL: Whest kind of allowable ia‘Black getting?

MR. MADOLE: A discovery sllowable of about 75 barrels g
day from my understanding, and on which they hsave a heariné on
January the 4th.

MR. SPURRIER: Whst al lowable are you asking for here,
what figure?

MR. MADOLE:; Figure about 68 sir. The 25/40 figures 34.

It would be approximately 68. I was going to make a statement

<§brought out after we finished the testimony. This 1is certainlyf

|

vfone of those cases that should be considered in this Joint

|

-24 -
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aialldwables in excess of basic unit allowebles where the

Railrosd Commission and New Mexico 01l Conservstion Commission

hearing which has been suggested. Because if that well 1is

allowed a discovery allowable for several months, and this well

- for that well 1s only 330 feet from the 1line, or 660 feet-
and then we are cut to & 34 barrel allowable, we are certainly
going to be drained.

MR. SPURRIER& How fap is your well from the -~

MR. MADOIE: 330.

MR. SPURRIER: Are there any further questions?

MR. CAMPBELL: How were you computing the 34 barrels, on
the 25/40 basis?

A Yes, sir.

MR. CAMPBELL: I might say in the 1light of what he has
said it becomes apparent that the Black well 1n Texas may be
allowed to produce s discovery asllowable of 70 some odd barrels
and if this well were granted & 52/40 allowable, then‘the Gulf
well to the weSt of that is going to have a normal 40 acre unit
allowable; 1t seems to me quite obvious that the production to
the east of the Gulf well on the Texas State line is going to
accessively seffect the correlative rights of owners of leases

to the west. I would like alsc to state Gulf has no objection

to the unitization of these lots for the purpose of establishing

circumstances show that both of the lots would be fully ;

productive. The best that can be ssid of the evidence in this
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13

14

case is that it 1s extremely speculative, and the interpretsa-
tion that Gulf places on 1t is had there been any oil there in
appreciable quantities it would have developed during the
courgse of the drilling test. I would like alsé to repesat to
the Commission, Gulf has no objection to 1nclud1né the lower
part of Lot 3 as a proration unit with the Davis No. 1 well
and giving 1t & normal 40 acre unit allowable. We &ars not
insisting that they be limited to 34 barrels or & 25/40
allowable as they seem to apprehensive about.h

MR. SPURRIER: Mr. Madole.

MK. MADOLE: I have no further c¢omment to mske except to
point out to the Commission the clircumstances under which this
test was made in the San Andres formation. This Commission
1s acqualinted with the history of the Aurora Gasoline Compsny's
operations and the necessity of the Clearfork drilling
obligation. As gointed out by the witness, had there - had
they been interested in completing the well in the San Andres
an entirely different procedure would have beeﬂ used. Further-
more, the test that was made was conducive entirely to bringing

salt water to the surface, but the core analysis as introduced

in the Commlasion hearing indicate an oll content arnd there is

nothing that has been introduced to discount the fact that that

iformation couldxbrOGuce 0il. The Cooper-Jjal and others are

ﬁproducing with less than 5% o0il content and making their

> ‘allowable. S0 we can't, on the bssis of this evidence, ses

w26~
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that there 1is no oil underlying the Davis No. 2 well, And
with those clrcumstances we say that the full allowable should
be gfanted. Should subsequent test by Gulf or otherwise
indicate thst she was barren further north, we cen reconsider
the matter at that time. We certainly don't want anymore than
we are entitled to. But we want whatever is reasonable under
the circumstances. We realize there is s negatlive condition

15

with the production to the east and the fact that the Clearfork
had to be tested in the Davis No. 2 well; and for that reason,
we dd not want to appear before the Commission as in any way
wanting something for nothing and including acreage that is

barren. Bui at the same time 8his -~ and also I would like to

point out to the Commission that this application was made
prior to the time of the testing of the Davis No. 2 and we:
feel that the showing made here is it will produce from the
Davis No. 2 and in that formation, but for business reasons
it wasn't used as a basis of making a well in the San Andres
formgtion.

| MR. SPURRIER: Does Gulf contemplate an offset to the

west?

i MR. BOSS: ©Not as yebt. .

MR. SPUREIER: Wesn't this San Andres production discoverei

3 jon the New Mexico side by your Aurors No. 12

ME. ¥ADOLE: Yes, sir.
MR. SPURRIEK: And now Mr. Black is getting a discovery

| ~27~




w

H>

[9}]

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

o
RN

[ae}
o

allowable on the Texas side?

MR. MADOLE: There 1is a hearing set for January the 4th
before the Rallroasd Commission of Texas.

#R. SPURRIER: And what will they decide at that time,
what problems do they have?

MR. MADOLE: The question of granting the discovery

sllowable to the Black A-3 well from the San Andres formation.
electric
In other words we are now up to the yﬁ.log on the very problem

we discussed at the joint hearing of the Railroad Commission
and the 0il Conservation Commission.

(Off the record dlscussion)

MRK. SPURRIER: I think in the interest of interstate
cooperation, which we feel can be accomplished with Texas, and
in the Interest of equity, that the Commission will continue
this case to 1ts regular. January hearing, which I believe will
be set for January 22. And we will in the meantime consult

Texas and probably so write our advertisements that we will

have goms type of joint action. It is obvious there are
differences here that should be resolved.

MR. MADOLE: 1In the interim are we limited to 25/40°?

MR. SPURRIER: In the interim I would say that you will

probably be regulated to the 40 acre figure.

MR. MADOLE: That is agreeable to us, sir, until such

i time as 1t can be worked out.

'Ecbmments on the case? Thet concludes the hearing.

MR. SPURRIXR: Does Gulf have objection? Any further
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BEFORE THE
011, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
~ SANTA FB, NEW MEXICO
January 22, 1962
Case No, 332: In the matter of the application of the Anrore Gasoline
Qompany for an order consolidating lots 3 and 4 in Seoction 29, Town~
ship 18 South, Range 39 East, ¥MPM, Lea County, New Mexico ianto one
proration unit of 51.95 acres, and special adjue tment of allewable on

said unit,

MR. SPURRIER: If there are no objections, the record will show
that the advertigément has been read im full. I'm gorry fer the de-
lay, gentlemen. It seems lilke this is the slowest day we've ever
hads In Case 332, you will remember, we continmued that case to this
hearing to get some imformatien from the Texas side of this pool.
Now, Mr. Singletary has come wp from Austin to listen in and if there
is informatioa which is not availsdble to the New Mexlco people, per-
haps Mr. Singletary can help us out. We are not putting him on the
vitnesa stand dut we want ereryonme to know that the Texas Go-ﬁission
has sent him up hare to help us work out the problem we have on this
povl. Now, Mr. Masdolae, do you have anything further?

ME, MADOLE: X have no further qusstions of hin. I think this

matter i for the higher echelons to work out between Texas and New

Hsxleco.

-1-




MR, SPURRIER: XNow, we have at the moment a proration letter

ard allowable based on forty (40) acres. Don't you have some com-

rent on that, Mr. Hadole?
N MR, MADOLR: The .&u.fora Gasolina Companyia cnse in chief was

placed ia the record at the previous hearing and we still insist ca
51.956 allowable at such time as the Commission determines this
case.

MR, SPURRIER: JFor what well and whet formatiea?

MR, MADOLE: ‘We wish to formally withdraw our applicatien as
to the Olearfork Formatiom and confime the applicatioa emtirely te
the San Aadres Formation and that would be Iots 3 and 4 on which
there is one woil. the Davis Noe. 1, located oa Lot 4, Townehip 18
South, 39 East, Sectionm 39 '

MR. CAMPBELL: Commissioner?

MR, SPURRIER: Yes, sir.

MR. CAMPBELL: Jack Camipboll representing Gulf Oil Corporatiom.
We wowld like to reiterate our position estsblished by the evidence
at the Jagvary hearing. And in the opinion of Gulf, the results of

tests in the San Andres and Davis Well No. 2 of the Aurora Gasoline
Company established that that formation was not productive at the
location of that well and that the acreage to the north of the Davis
Hoe 2 well has been condemned insofar as the San Andres production

is concarned. We wish to alsp reilterate that we have no odbjection




to the continuation of a normel forty (40) acre unit sllowable in
view of the fact that the acresge in the south lot, combined with
the aoresge to‘the south of the well locatiom iz the northern lot,
together approximate forty (40) acres. And for that reason, the
Davis No. 1 well should be allowed & normal fifty-one (51) barrel
allowable. We understand that there is, at present, beiag allooated
$0 a well or wells im Texas producing from the same formatiom im-
mediately across the State Line, a temperary sllowable of ome lmn~
dred (100) barrels per daye Approximately twice the allowable in
New Mexico and we suggest as soon as feasidles, sn effort be made te
reconcile the production - - the allowable betweem the Texas and
New Mexico wells to avoid draimage from the llew Mexico to the Texas
side of the State Line.

MR. MADOIM: May it pleaas the Commissioners, in view of the
fact that we are re-arguing the case, I wish to state for the reeord
that Mr. Campbell's conception of the sevidence introduced is very
meeh oppesed to my conelusiom of the evidence imtroduced at the last
hegring. The evidence did not show that the Iet 2 was mom~produc-
tiva, The evidence introduced by the Aubora conclusively proved that
there wae more than six feet of productive sand found in the drill-
gtem test in the core and the core anmlysis on the Davis No. 2 well.
It was alec wndisputed and uncontradicted in the testimony and im
the documentary proof that the Black Well on the Texas side is pro-

ducing with four feet of formation and making no formation water.
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It is pzfoducing from & minus 86l. The Davis Noe. 2 well showed the
production area at 865. The total depth of the Davig = - of;ths
Black Well was at a minus 864. There was no formation water. There
wes a vertical fracture. If that formation im the Davis No. 2 was
present for an oil-bearimg sand, it would have showa - = and was
d.rov#ed out by water, it wouid have showa to have beea drowned out
and would be making water in the Black Wells Xurthermore, for the
record and the Commission, we wish to state that as testified to by
the geologist and eng.{neer - excuse me, the engimeer rather tham

the geologist for Aurora, the drill-atem test that was made was not
for the purpose of coring or %esting for the making of a well in

the San Andres. JYor the record, as is well xnown by the Cemmission,
the No. 2 Davis was drilled to comply with a drilling obligation
which must go to the Clearfork and the San Andres formation was
found im the Davis Hoe 1 welle They completed it as a well ~ ghe
blew out ~ and they still had to go in and drill the Davis No. 2
well to comply with the drilling obligation. They were not interested
in waking a well im the Davis Noe 2 im the San Andres -~ - enﬁiroly
different drilling and testing procedures would have been carried
out. To confiscate twelve (12) acres of land on the basis of the
suspicion by Gulf that they didn't find oil without eny proof other
than the proof that they had in their well, Mr. Foss testified that

his imterpretation was based entirely upon what he found in his well,




Ja

on the Gulf well, and on the recorded information on the Davie Noe

1 wall that ha 414 not mave the benefit of the core analysis on

the Black Well and that he could not dieregard them in any inter- |
pretétion. So to reaeh the veld-faced conclusion that we have
proved a 4ry hole im the Davis Noe 2 well in the San Andres formna~
tion doesa't conform to the fasts or the proof in this case.

MR. CAMFBELL: If the Commission please, the record is avail-

\ble te the Commidsien end we will rely om Mre Foss' bald-fased
conclusione

MR. SPURRIER: Thank youe Does anyome have any further com=
zent in Case No. 3321 If not, the case will be takem under advise-
ment and I believe that the Commission - this Commission will have
to consult with the Texss Commlssion before we caa reash & ¢lear-

cut conclusion.

--——-.ﬁ——

SPATE OF NEW MEXICO )
[ 3 ]

QOUHTY OF 105 ALAMOS

1 hereby certify that the foregoing and attached transeript
of hearing in Case 332 before the 0il Conservation Commigsion on
Jmuary 22 1952, at Santa Ye is a true record of the seme to the
best of Wy mowledge, skill and ability.

DATED at los Alawos, this 23rd day o/g_ Janvary, 1952
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R. R. Spurrier,

Secretary and Director,

New lMexico Qi1 Conservation Commission,
P. 0. Box 791,

Santa Fe, Hew liexico.

Dear Dick:

Application of Aurora Gasoline Company in{Cause No. 332
insofar as the said Application covers the FOPR ™
formatien. This is to supplement my formal Withdrawal
of sald Application insofar as the Clear Fork formation
is concerned made at the hearing yesterday.

We enclose nerewilth the formal Withdrawsl of the

Yours very truly,

HERVEY, DOW & HIIFKLE

RM: jg
Eanclosures

cc: Jack Shier,
Aurora Gasoline Company,
12k MeClintic Building,
Midland, Texas.




HEW MEXICC OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA T, NBW MEXICC

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF THE AURORA GASOLIKE COMPANY

FOR THE CONSOLIDATIOH OF LOTS

3 anéd b4, See. 29, Twp. 18 8.,

Rge. 39 E., N.M.P.M., LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO, INTO ONE PRORATIOR
UNIT OF 51.95 ACRES AND FCR TIHE
GRANTING OF AN INCREASED ALLOWABLE
FCR SAID UNIT TO THE EXTENT THAT

Nt st Nt Nt sl sl Nt e el e Nl N i ot o ot N o Nt

THE SAME IS IN EXCESS OF 40 ACRES.

CASE NO.

332
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....... yvation Commission,

New Mexico Qi1 Conse
Santa Fe, New liexico.

Comes the undersigned, AURCRA GASOLINE COMPANY, a
Corporation duly incorporatec under the laws of the State
of Michigan with a permit to 4o business in the State of
New Mexico, and hereby formally withdraws its Application
for Approval by the Commission of the consolidation of
Lots 3 and 4%, Sec. 29, Twp. 18 S., Rge. 39 E., W.M.P.M.,
Tea County, New Mexico, into a proration unit of 51.95
acres and for the granting of an increased allowable for
the acreage in excess of 40 acres insofar as said Application
covers the Clear Fork formation.

Y

Pursuvant to the oral withdérawal of said Application

n

as to the Clear Fork Formation made by its Attorney at the
hearing on January 22, 1952, Aurora Gasoline Company hereby
withdraws said Application insofar as it covers the Clear
Fork formation under the above éescribed twe lots.
WHEREFCRE, Avplicant prays that said Application
be withérawn insofar as it covers itne Clear Fork formation
but that said Avplication remain in full force and effect
as to its Application for an Crder tc¢ ve entered by thnis
Commission approving, permitting and reguiring the
consolidation of said two lots into one proration unit
as tc the 38an Andres formation at annrox1ﬂabbl,‘hh67

3

in wnich apvlicant has completed its Davis o, I well and

hi!

that the allowabvle for said well be based unon the comvinec




acreage of said two lots, to-wit: 51.95 acres, and that an
incrcased allowable based on the acreage in excess of the
regular %0 acres be granted to this applicant in addition
to the 40-acre allowable which would be granted to the

combined acrecage.

AURCRA GAGSOLINE COHPANY

BY m WM

Attorney for Ano7lcant

;/

HERVEY, DOY & HINKLE

BY, MM %&lﬂf_{&_

Ross Madole,

Attorneys for Applicant,
P. 0. Box 547,

Roswell, New Mexico.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No, 332
ORDER NO. R-163

THE APPLICATION OF AURORA GASOLINE
COMPANY FOR AN ORDER UNITIZING FOR
PRORATION PURPOSES LOTS 3 AND 4 IN
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE

39 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,
INTO ONE PRORATION UNIT OF 51.95 ACRES,
AND SPECIAL ADJUSTMENT OF ALLOWABLE
IN SAID UNIT.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This matter came on for hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at
10:00 a.,m, December 20, 1951, and January 22; 1952, before the Qil
Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
"Commission,"
7R

NOW, on this /éz/day of June, 1952, the Commission, a quorum
being present, having considered the testimony adduced and the exhibits
received at said hearing, and being otherwise fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due notice having been given as required by law, the Com-
mission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That Aurora Gasoline Company is the owner of an oil and gas
lease on Lots 3 and 4, Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East,
NMPM, and that L,ot 3 is composed of 25,96 acres and that Lot 4 contains
25,99 acres, ‘

(3) That the Aurora Gasoline Company has completed in Lot 4 a
well known as their Davis No. 1, located 990 feet from the south line and
330 feet fromn the east line of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East,
NMPM, at a depth of 4465 feet and said well is producing from the San
Andres formation,

(4) 'That the ‘Aurora Gasoline Company drilled a well in Lot 3 known
as the Davis No, 2, located 1980 feet from the south line and 330 feet from
the east line of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, to a
depth of 6433 feet in the Blinebry formation; that in the process of drilling
the Davis No. 2 the San Andres zone from 4454 to 4477 was drill-stem
tested.

(5) That the drill-stem test of the Aurora Gasoline Company No. 2
Davis in the San Andres formation indicates to the Commission that the
area lying to the north of the Davis No, 2 in Lot 3 is not productive of oil




2.

Case 332

or gas in the upper San Andres formation while the area lying to the south

of the Davis No, 2 is probably productive of oil and gas from the San Andres,

(6) That the productive area of Lot 4 is 100 per cent of the
area in Lot 4, or 25,99 acres; and that the probable productive area of
Lot 3 is 14,12 acres, which constitutes a total of 40,11 acres in Lots 3 and
4, which are considered productive, and should be assigned.to the well for
proration purposes,

(7) That the applicant has requested the communitization be
limited to the San Andres formation.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Lot 4 and 14,12 acres of Lot 3 (comprising one unit of
40.11 acres), Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, be,
and the same hereby are communitized for development and production of
oil and gas from the San Andres formation only, provided, however:

(a) That the production from the Aurora Gasoline
Company Davis No, 1 shall be given an allowable of 40/40 or 1 times the
current top allowable assigned. ¢ ,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eolo N Jrabln

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman

-2 V?)-a_._,

SEAL
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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 18, 1952
Aurora Gasoline Company
HoClintis Building
Midland, Texas
Attention: MNr. Jack Shier
Oentlemens

We attach signed copies of Order R-163 issued in Case 332,
first heard before the Oil Conservation Commission on De-
cember 20, 1951, upon application of your company.

Very truly yours,

We Be My
Chief Engineer
WBMsny

ect Hervay, Dow and Hinkle
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BEFORE THE CIL CONSERVATION CCHMISSICN

/M%/,;’, 2 g-572 OF THE STATE OF NBW MFXTCO

LI S

A2

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FCR THE

PURPOSE OF CCNSTDERING: , CASE NO. 332
ORDER NO. R-163

THE APPLICATION OF AURORA GASOLINE

COMPANY FOR AN ORDER UNITIZING FOR

PRORATION PURPOSES LOTS 3 AND 4 IN

SECTION 29, TCWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE

39 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

INTO ONE PRORATION UNIT OF 51.95 ACRES,

AND SPECIAL ADJUSTMENT OF ALLCWABLE IN

SATD UNIT.

ORDER OF THE @0 MMISSION

BY THE COMMISSICN:

This matter came on for heafing athanta Fe, New Mexico, at 10:00 a.r. De~
cember 20, 1951, and Januery 22, 1952, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission."

NOW, on this day of June, 1952, the Commission, a quorum being
present, having considered the testimony adduced and the exhibits received at
said hearing, and being otherwise fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due notice having been given as‘ézauired by law, the Commission
has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2} That Aurora Gasoline Company is the owner of an o0il and gas lease
on Lots 3 and 4, Section 29, Tovmship 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, and that
Lot 3 is composed of 25,96 acres and that Lot 4 contains 25.99 acres.

(3) That the Aurora Gasoline Company has completed in Lbt 4 a well known
as their Davis No. 1, located GG0 feet from the south line and 330 feet from the
east 1line of chtlon 29, Tovmship 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, at a depth of 4465

SAD

feet andqprodﬁ ik from the San R e Andres formation.

(4) That the Aurora Gascline Company drilled a well in Lot 3 known as the
Davis No. 2, located 1980 feet from the south line and 330 feet from the east line

‘ ggwcﬁlﬂpé' of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPY, to a depth of 6433 feet in
¢ @—""""the Glesrfork formation; that in the process of drilling the Davis No. 2 the San Andres

zone from 4454 to 4457 was drill-stem tested.

(5) That the drill-stem test of the Aurora Gascline Co. No. 2 Davis in the
San Andres formation indicates to the Commission that the area lying to the north
of the Davis No. 2 in Lot 3 is not productive of oil or gas in the upper San Andres
forration while the area lying to the south of the Havis No. 2 is probably priddctive
of 0il and gas fromthe San Andres, ’

(6) That the productive area of Lot 4 is 100 per cent of the area in Lo
or 25.99 acres; and that the probable productive area of Lot 3 is 14,12 acres, which
congtitutes a total of 40.11 acres in Lots 3 and 4, which are considerad precuctive,
and should be assigned to the well for proration purpcses.

{7) fThat the applicant has rejuested the communitization be limited to the
San Andres formation.

I IS THEREFCRE CRDERED:

{1) that Lot 4 and 14.12 acres of Lot 3 (comprising one unit of 40.11 acres),
Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, be, and the same hereby are com-
munitized for development and production of oil and gas from the San Andres formation
only, provided, however:




(&) That the prcduction from the Avrora Gasoline Co. Davis No. 1
shall be given an allowable of 40/40 or 1 ’the current top allowable assigned,

Zori-cbd
DONE at Santa Fe, New lMexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

Edwin L. Mechem, Chairman

Guy Shepard, Member Y,
/)/. LD n / Vi 5 6
GRS 28
R. R. Spurrier, Secretary
SEAL




MAIN OFFICE 0c¢ THE TEXAS COMPANY

TEXACO PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

IR 25w g: g

PRODUCING DEPARTMENT P. O. BO)&,I720
WEST TEXAS DIVISION FORT WORTH 1. TEXAS

March 23, 1954

KOil Conservation Commission

of New Mexico
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

~Attention: Mr, W. B. Macey
Gentlemen:

Enclosed are transcripts of Case No. 332

which you lent to us recently. We have made copies
of these and are returning them to you for your file.,

Please accept my thanks for their use.

Yours very truly,

L. W. FOLMAR
Asst. Div. Petroleum Engineer

LWF-MFP
Encl. (2)
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LAaw OFFICES

9.8, HERVEY HeRVEY, Dow & HINKLE
HIRAM M. 0OW
CLARENGE E.RINKLE RoswELL, NEw MEXIcO

W. £. BONDURANT, JR.
QGEQROE H HUNKER,JR.

— Hovember 5, 1951
ROSS MADOLE
WILLIAM C. SCHAUER

R, R, Spurrier, Secretary and Director
New Mexico 0il Conservation Cormsission
P, 0. Box 791

Santa Ie, liew Mexico

Dear Dick:

We enclose herewith the Application of Aurora
Gasoline Company for the consolidation of Lots 3 and 4, Sec.
29, Twp. 18 8., Rge. 39 E., Lea County, New Mexico into one
proration unit of 51.95 acres.

Ve would appreciate your getting out proper notices
and having the Application set at the earliest date possible.
You will note that I have named the adjacent lessees over on
the Texas side. I thought thal you would probabtly want to
give them notice also of this Application. I hope/}»am not ™
too late to get this set at the regular hearing iq;ﬁovember,.‘//
e Lt < 7
I have received a letter from the Aurora Gasoline /;“{”;‘(Cj
Company asking us that in the event their discovery well : 3
necessitates the naming of a new pool, that they would like
t0 have the same named Ddchicchis. I assume that it 1s the
name of the owner of the Aurora Gasoline Company. I do not
know the basis on which you choose names.

Kindest personal regards,
Yours very truly,

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE

RM/st
Encl.
CC: Jack Shier
Midlend, Texas
LAt o~ 343315 -R
w0 YATION FO:'!‘-\',~1‘=S‘0'
L‘H, C e, eV RIERICO.
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. FOR SAID UNIT TO THE EXTENT THAT

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF THE AURORA GASOLINE COMPANY
FOR THE CONSOLIDATION OF LOTS

3 and 4, Sec. 29, Twp. 18 8.,
Rge. 39 E., W.M.P.M., LEA COUNTY, CASE KO.
NEW MEXICO, INTO ONE PRORATION
UNIT OF 51.95 4CRES AND FOR THE
GRANTING OF AN INCREASED ALLOWABLE

Nt Mt Ml oo MtV Nl P Ml NP NP N N e S Nl N o S ot

THE SAME IS IN EXCESS OF 4O ACRES.
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APPLICATICHN FOR THEL CONSCLIDATICH
OF TWO LCTS INTO A PRORATION URIT
OF 51.95 ACRES AND T:HM GRANTING

CF AN INCREASED ALLUWABLE THEREFOR

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Comes the undersigned, AURORA GASOLINE COMPANY, a
Corporation duly incorporated under the laws of the State of
Michigan with a permit to do business in the State of
New Mexico, and hereby makes Application for the approval
by the Commission of the consolidation of Lots 3 and 4,
Sec. 29, Twp. 18 S., Rge. 39 E., N.M.P.M., Lea County,

New Mexico, into a proraticn unit of 51.95 acres and for
the granting of an increased allowable for the acreage in
excess of 40 acres,and in support of éaid Application, the
undersigned respectfully shows:

1. That the undersigned applicant is the owner by
Assignment of that certain 0il and Gas Lease dated
December 2, 1946, from Ralph R. Davis and wife, Carrie O.
Davis, to Guy H. Hooper, recorded in 0il and Gas Book 62,
page 338, Lea County, BKew Mexico, insofar as said 0il and
Gas Lease covers and affects the following described lands
situated in Lea County, New Mexico, to-wit: Lots 3 and 4,
Sec. 29, Twp. 18 S., Rge. 39 E., N.M.P. M., Lea County,

New Mexico. That said Lot 3 contains only 25.96 acres being

regular in width north and south, but narrower east and west

than the usual legal subdivision in the State of lew iexico.




That Lot & contains only 25.99 acres being reguiar in widtn
iorth and south, but narrower east and west than the usual
legal subdivision in the State of New Mexico.

2. That this applicant has drilled a well on Lot &
in accordance with permit granted by this Commission, the
same being desighated as Applicant'!s Davis No. 1 Well. That
said well has been completed as a producing well at a depth
of approximately L4467 feet in which this applicant believes is
the San Andres formation. That this applicant is now drilling
a well located on Lot 3 under a permit duly granted by this
Commissiocn and it is proposed to drill the same to the Clear
Fork formation at aporroximately 6500 feet. That in the event
said last mentioned well is completed as a producing well in
the Clear Fork formation then said two wells will be produced
from separate and_distinct sands cr formations and will each
be entitled to & proration allowable based upon the ccmbined
acreage of 51.95 acres for each well producing from separate
and distinct herizons.

3. This applicant respectfully requests that said
two lots be consolidated for proration purposes inasmuch as
their combined acreage is only 11.95 acres over and above the
usual drilling and proration unit of 40 acres. That the
establishment of such a preration unit will fully protect the
cerrelative rights of this applicant and adjacent land owners
and prevent waste.

L. There is attached hereto and made a part hereof
and for purposes of identification marked Exhibit "A", a Plat
showing the lccaticn ¢f the two wells cof the applicant above
cutlined and shows the locaticn of 211 drilling ané o»rcducing

wells on this property z2nd all adjoining surrcunding properties.




5. That the names and addresses of all adjolning

lessees in the State of Kew Mexico are as follows:
Gulf 0411 Corporation,
P. G. Drawer 1290,
Fort Worth 1, Texas.
Skelly 0il Company,
Skelly Building,
¥, 0. Box 107U
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma.

Phillips Petroleum Company,
Rartlesville, Oklahoma.

That said two lots are on the boundary line between Texas and
New lMexico and the adjoining lessees in Texas are:

W. H. Black Drilling Ccmpany,
Kidland, Texas.

Humble Cil & Refining Company
Humble Building,

P. 0. Box 2180,

Houston 1, Texas.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that upon a hearing hereof
after cdue notice has been given hereof as required by law and
the regulations of this Commission that an Crder be entered
by this Commission approving, permitting and requiring the
consolidation of said two lots into one proration unit and
that the allowable of any well located thereon in the event
of production be based upon the combined acreage of said two
lots, to-wit: 51.95 acres, and that an increased allowable

based on the acreage in excess in addition toc the regular

40-z2cere allowable be granted to this applicant.

AURCRA GASOLINE COMPANY

v Che# //fo

DiV1 . Landman

HERVEY, DCW & HINKLE

BY (g ;;gm 22% AJLA:Lg
= X

Ross' Fadole

Attorneys for Applicant
P. C. Box 5%7,

Bosve1i, Hew lexico.
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STATE OF TEXAS )
COUNTY OF MIDLAND ;

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day
personally appeared Jack Shier, Division Landman for Aurora
Gasoline Company, who being by me first duly sworn says that
he is duly authorized to make this Affidavit and that he has
read the foregoing Application and the facts set forth in

said Application are true and correct.

Gtk e

Jack anZ}

Subscribed and sworn to before me the _ /% ~% day of November,
1951.

Yiilma J. Siater

Motary

wlic in and for Midland
County, Texas.

My Commission Expires:

%@g e
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Aurora Gasoline Co,
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AURORA 'GASOLINE COMPANY
R.R.DAVIS, LSE.
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SEC.29,T185-R39E
LEA COUNTY,N.M.
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EXHIBIT "A"
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Olt. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 2, 1952

Railroad Commiasion of Texss
Austin, Texas

Gentlermnen:

' The New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission held
& hearing Decarcber 2¢, 1951 styled

Case 332 - In the matter of the application

of the Aurora Gasoline Company for the con-
solidation of Lote 3 and 4, eec. 29, Twp. 18 8,
Rge. 39 B, N. M, P. M., Lea County, New
Mexico, into one prorzation unit of 51.98 acres
and for the granting of an increased allowable
for said unit to the extent that the same is in
excess of 40 acren,

This case was cortinued to January 22, 1952 for lack of conclusive
avidence. It wae also decided that a joint hearing with the Rallroad
Commission of Texas would be necessary for the reason that Aurora's
well {8 only one location from the Texas state line in the ares known
88 Last Hobbs. Copy of Aurora's application is being forwarded te
youy Com'mlsoion for consideration.




- : Railroad Commission of Texas

January 2, 1952 ) CONSERVATION COMMISSION
page - 2 - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

We would appreciate your reaction, both as to date for
a joint hearing and as to the matter of allowable from wells that offset
Aurora, Davis No. | on the Texas side of this new pool in the San Andres
formation.

Sincerely,

RRS:w Secretary and Director

cc: Olin Culberson
Lieut, General E. O. Thompsoa
William J. Murray, Jr.
Barbeck )
A, L, Porter, Hobbs

< ¥ O O

o
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 2, 1952

Mr, A. L. Porter, Jr.
0Oil Conservation Commission v
HBobba, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Pending a decision in Case 332, the allowable from
Aurora, Davie No. 1, which was completed in the San Andres, will
be set at the regular 40-acre top unit allowable.

Very truly yours,

RRS:W Secretary and Director




i PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT [ E..‘:NII::A‘RRALD
C. P. DIMIT
H. H. KAVELER
~ VICE PRESLDENT February ]l}, 1951 ABSIBTANY MANAGER

J. M. HOUCHIN
GENERRAL SUPERINTINDENTY

H. $. KELLY
CHIEF ENGINIER

e

In re:{ Case 33;:) Aurora Gasoline Company's
: 5lication for an Order Consolidating
- Iots 3 and 4 in Section 29-185-39%,
NHPii, Lea County, New Mexdico, Into a
Single Proration Unit of 51.95 Acres,
and Special Adjustment of Allowable on
Said Unit.

New YMexdco 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, Kew Mexico

Attention of Mr. R. R. Spurrier, Secly.
Gentlemen:

J i Under the docket of hearings scheduled for December 20,
‘ * 1951 we note the subject apviication. Phillips Petroleum Company
owns a lease offsetting the described lots,

We have no way of knowing from the docket just what tyve
of "special adjustment of allowableM will be requested. We assume
that in accordance with Statewide Rule 1O4H, any adjustment of the
allowable for the provosed 51,95 acre proration unit will be con-
fined to an adjustment in proportion to the acreage in said unit,
. If this be true, then Phillips Pebtroleum Company has no objection
1 ‘ to the granting of this application,

Yours very truly,

C. P. Dimit

(]
i
jw}




STATE OF NEW MEXICO MRS

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Novenber 6, 1951

Mr, Ross Madole
HERVRY, DOW AND HINKIZ
Roswell, Rew Hexieo

Dear Rosss

Your application for Aurora Gasoline Company for congoli~
dation of Lote 3 and 4, Seotion 29, Township 18 South,
Range 39 Bast, lea Oounty, New lMexico, was recelved in

our office too late for advertissmsnt for the Novanmber 20
hearing, We will set the matter for hearing at the regular
mosting of the Comrispion December 20, I hope this will

be satlisfactory.

Yours very truly,

: Jason Kellahin, Attorney
JKinr
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CORE ANALYSIS REPORT
FOR

AURORA GASOLINE COMPANY

DAYVIS NO. 2 WELL
EAST HOBBS FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO




CORE LABORATORIES, INC,
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CORE LABORATORIES, INC,
Patrolewm Reservorr Evginun'ng

DALLAS, TEXAS

November 26, 1951 .

Mr. G. D. Simon
Box 1251
Midland, Texas

Subject: Core Analysis
Aurora Gasoline Company
Davis No. 2 Well
East Hobbs Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The Davis No. 2 well was cored using diamond coring equipment and water
base mud, The core was logged, sampled and quick-frozen at the well
site and transported to Lovington, New Mexico for analysis.

Formation occurring between the depths, 4450 and 4460 feet, contains very
low permeability and is not expected to produce appreciable quantities. One
foot of formation in the interval is permeable and occurs at the depth, 4458
to 4459 feet. Fluid properties measured in this foot of formation indicate

/g_ai production,

Formation from 4460 to 4477 feet contains appreciable permeability and
favorable fluid properties. These fluid properties indicate o0il production
to the depth, 4470 feet. Formation between 4470 and 4477 feet contains a
somewhat higher water saturation, which may indicate this zone to be in a
transitional state from oil to water productive.

Tabular and graphical data are presented on the enclosed Coregraph. Re-
coverable oil estimates have been withheld pending a successful completion
from this zone.

We trust these data will assist in evaluating this property.
Very truly yours,
Core Laboratories, Inc.

S Ww;;)

R. S. Bynum,
District Engineer
RSB:aa
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CHEMICAL & GFEOLOGICAL LABORATORIES

OF TEXAS

CHEMISTS

1700 W. NORTK FRONT

GEOLOGISTS ENGINEERS

MIOLANG, TEXAB

2 F 2

W. H. Black Drilling Company
East Hobbs, Gaines County, Texas
Well No. 3 Jones A
November 26, 1951 ‘

CORE ANALYSIS REPORT



CHEMICAL & GEOLOGICAL LABORATORIES

OF TEXAS
1700 W. North Front
Midland, Texas
CORE ANALYSIS REPORT
v
Field _nast ifobbs County 2ines State__icxas
. Well No, 3 Jones ¢ Location/:(0 ' F'SL £yl 8
Formation __53 an_ ndéres Dep!hs hhlS hod LLllLD‘?
Operator s 1. Flack 'willin: Company  Date _Hovember 26, 1951 Lab. No. 3
% EFFECTIVE PERMEABILITY REBIDUAL DIL BATURATION WATER BATURATION
i T L e B K e Ko e R
thy 1 W18 - 19 12.3 0.56 Stalned
J KF 2 Lh33 - Qh 3.2 12 Sat:ﬁ;‘atod
: Vi 3 st - 53 11,1 L6 Satwrated
SV L Lh53 - 59 13.8 21k Satyrated
f://d/-l. FEST 57 55
no. s 4?‘-‘7,5.’ /_,'_f
NF - .‘#o Fracture
Y& « Uertical Fractupe
SYF = Sﬁ.ighb Jertical| “racture
SUMMARY
(Arithmetical average, excluding sections with less tham one-tenth millidarcy permeability)
coERTH FEET rear or sann | e |ty | o arnaiion | waren eeroEamion
LY S e 2 17.0 130
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BEFORE THE OIL: CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

'.".
_ IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
#4. CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
¢ COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: 33>~ >
’ CASE NO. 4T

¢

e ORDER NO. R-mem~ /6 3 ..



THE APPLICATION OF AURORA GASOLINE

COMPANY FOR 4N ORDER WNITIZING FOR

PRORATION AND OPERATION PURPOSES LOTS

3 AND 4 IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 18

SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, NMPM, LEA

COUNTY, NZi ®TXICO INTO OME PRORATION

UNIT OF 51,95 ACRES, ABD SPECIAL ADJUST: ENT OF
ALLOW/BIE IN SATD UNIT.

ORDER QOF THE COMTOSSION

BY THE GO!3iISSION

This matter came on for hearing at Senta Fe, New Mexico, at 10:00
AM,, December 20, 1951 and January 22, 1952 before the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter reffered to as the "Cormission,"

NOW, on this day of Jume, 1952, the Commission, a quorun
being present, having considered the testimony adduced and the exhibits received
at said hearing, and being otherwise filly advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due notice having been given as required by law, the
Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

{2) That Aurora Gasoline Com-any is the owmer of an 0il and Gas
lease on lots 3 and 4, Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPH,
and that lot 3 is composed of 25,96 acres and that lot 4 contains 25 99 acres.

(3) That the Aurora Gasoline Company have completedﬁa sefi‘gnown
as their Davis, No. 1 , located 990 feet from the South line and 330 feet fron
the east line of Section 29, Towmship 18 South, Range 39 Bast, NMPM, at a
depth of 4465 feet and is producing from the San Andres KEXE¥XXEX formation.

In kT 3

(4) That the Aurora Gasoline Company drilled a well/)known as the
Davis, No. 2, locaddd 1980 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the East
line of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, to a depth of
6433 in the Clearfork Formation. That in the process of drilling the Davis
No., 2 the San Andres zone from 4454 to 4477 was fxidk kexkmdt drill-stem tested.

(5) That the drill-sten test of ube Aurora Gasol1ne Co., No. 2 Davis

to the @ormission that the area lying to the north of the Davis# lo. 2\ﬁs not
productive of 0il or gas in the upper San Andres formation while the are-a
lying to the south of the Davis No., 2 is probably oroductive of 0il and gas
from the San Andres,

(6) That the productive area of Lot 4 is one hundred percent of the
arez in Lot 4 or 25,99 acres, and, that the madwkisyssaxsoodaixiioesds
prcbable vroductive area of Lot 3 is 14,12 acres ,vhlch constitutes a total of
40,11 acres in Lots 3 and 4 which ars considered nroduCulve and should be assigned
to the well for 0ror~tlon DUrPOSES.

(;7

iT IS TIC ?LFuF” OPD PR3

(2) e R
(1) That Lot 8 4 and 14.12 acres of Lot 3 (comvrising one unit of
L0311 acres), be, and the same herchy are comunitized for develooment ang
production of 011 and Gas from the Sen Andres formation only, provided,
hovever:

(a) That the rroduction from the Aurora Gasoline Co., Ho. 1
chell be given an allouable of 40{L0 or 1 of the current top allouable
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BEFORL THE Ol CONSERVY . TIGN COMMISRION
OF THE 8T/ TE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE M TTER OF THY HE RING

C LLED BY THE Ol. CONSERV > TION
COMMISSICN OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE
PURPCUSE OF CONSIDERING:

C./ SE No. 332
ORDER NC, R-163

THE » PPLIC/. TION OF #URORA GASCLINE
COMP. NY FOR 5N ORDER UNITIZING FOR
PROR ~TION PURPOSES LOTS 3 AND 4 IN
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, R NGE

319 £: 8T, NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,
INTO ONE PRORATION UNIT OF 51,95 - GRES,
AND SPECIAL ADJUSTMENT OF / LLOWV #BLE
IN $~1D UNIT,

CRDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This matter came on for hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at
10:00 a, m. December 20, 1951, and Jznuary 22, 1952, before the Oil
Conservation Cornmission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
"Commission.
: #

NOV, on this /”2 - day of June, 1952, the Cormmission, a quorum
being present, having consldered the testimony adduced and the exhibits
received at said hearing, and being otherwise fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due notice having been given 2s required by law, the Com-
mission has juriadiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

{2) That Aurora Gosocline Cornpany i3 the owner of un oil and gas
lease on Lots 3 and 4, Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, :
NMPM, and that Lot 3 is composed of 25,96 acres and that l.ot 4 contains :
28.99 acres.

f {3) That the 2urora Gasoline Company has completed in Lot 4 &
well known as their Davis No, 1, located 990 feet from the south line and |
330 feet from the east line of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East,
NMPM, at a depth of 4465 feet and said well is producing {rom the San
Andres formation,

{4) That the suroru Gasoline Company drilled a well in Lot 3 known
as the Davis No. 2, located 1980 feet from the south line and 330 feet from |
the sast line of section 29, Townmship 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, to & |
depth of 6433 feet in the Blinebry formation; that in the process of drilling
the Davis No. 2 the 5an 2ndres zone from 4454 to 4477 wae drill-stem
tested,

{5} Thzt the drill-stern test of the 2furorz Gasoline Company No. 2
iravis in the San ~ndres formation indicates to the Commisgion that the
ared lying to the north of the Liavis No. 2 {n Lot 3 is not productive of oil
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Casge 332

or gas in the upper San Andres formation while the area lying to the south
of the Davis No. 2 {8 probably productive of oil and gas from the San Andres.

(6) That the productive area of Lot 4 is 100 per cent of the
area in Lot 4, or 25,99 acres; and that the probable productive areu of
Lot 3 is 14,12 acres, which constitutes a total of 40.11 acres {n Lots 3 und
4, which are considered productive, and should be assigned to the well for
proration purposes.

(7) That the applicant has requested the communitization be
limited to the San /ndres formation. )

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Lot 4 and 14,12 acres of Lot 3 (comprising one unit of
40.11 acres), Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, be,
and the same hereby are communitized for development aad production of
oil and gas from the San Andres formation only, provided, however:

(a) That the production from the Aurora Gasoline
Company Davis No. 1 shall be given an allowable of 40/40 or 1 times the
current top allowable assigned.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

. designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EDWIN L., MECHEM, Chalrman

GUY SHEPARD, Member

R. R. SPURRIER, Secretary

SE AL
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CASE 333: Texas Co. application for 80 Qe

spacing derived from discovery New Mexico
AR Well #1 NE MW 2-115-378, Lea County

Sghi
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